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MEMORANDUM NO. 327
Series of 2024
TO: Dr. Marilou B. Pefieda, VSU Tolosa

Dr. Catherine L. Chan, VSU Isabel

Mr. Nifia D. Dillera, VSU Villaba

Ms. Maria Angeles J. Ambida, VSU Alangalang
RE: Appointment as Project Focal Person for “Empowering Equity Target Students”

Project

FROM: DR-PROSE IVY. G YEPES

University President

DATE: APRIL 22, 2024

Based on the recommendation of your respective Chancellors, you are hereby appointed as the
Focal Person to join the project team for “Empowering Equity Target Students: Enhancing Access
and Success in State Universities and Colleges Across Region VIII,” led by Samar State University.

Additionally, you are entitled to the privileges granted and the responsibilities attached to the
position subject to pertinent policies.

In line with this, you are requested to participate in the Orientation of the MOA Signing of SUC
Presidents and Training of Project Focal Persons and Field Supervisor Activity on May 6-7, 2024
at Haiyan Hotel and Resort, Barangay Bislig, Tanauan, Leyte.

Pursuant to OP Memorandum 319, Mr. Raymund Igcasama is appointed as Field Supervisor to
serve as coordinator for this project.

Please see attached file for your reference.

For your information and usual compliance.
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